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From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 1:40 PM

To: Clerk to the Board; CGroup

Cc: Abbate, Frank B; Calkins, Tad

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAILJFW: ALA 23-__

Attachments: Brian Schupbach and Dr Michelle Dally Support ALA Odinance 23-__ - Dec 5 2023 -
11-39 AM . pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

Per Mr. Schupbach’s request, | am forwarding you his letter regarding Item. G.1. for tonight's
meeting; as they are unable to attend.

Thank you,

Cathy

Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, €301

Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2010; ext. 52010
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.qgov
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From: Brian Schupbach <b.schupbach@crcmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 11:46 AM

To: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>; Dr Michelle Dally DVM <dallydvm@gmail.com>
Subject: ALA 23-__

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Cathy




Can you please add this letter to the record and submit to the Commissioners individually?
Michelle and | are out of town and regret not being able to attend in person.

Brian Schupbach
720-670-9908

1025 Terry Dr
Melbourne FL 32935

Sent from my iPhone

Brian Schupbach
National Project Director

COMMERCIAL
RESTORATION
COMPANY

M: 720.670.9908 | 24-HR: 855.584.7887
E: b.schupbach@crcmail.com | W: commercialrestoration.com

7310 S Alton Way, Ste K Bldg 6, Centennial, CO 80112
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"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Donna Scott
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From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 3:32 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Revision 1 to the Final Agenda Package for December 5, 2023 Board
Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

Revision 1 to the Final Agenda Package for the December 5, 2023 Regular Board Meeting is now
available on the County's website -
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?ID=1059292&8GUID=2F06E323-48A9-4AA4-B42E-
BF795A182525&0ptions=info%7C&Search=&Refresh=1

Modifications include:

- Item F.12. — Two attachments added.
- Item F.19. — Attachment has been revised.

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
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov
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

‘

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 11:55 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Final Agenda Package for the December 5, 2023 Regular Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Morning,

The Final Agenda Package for the December 5, 2023 Regular Board Meeting is now available on the
County’s website - https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=10592928&GUID=2F 06 E323-
48A9-4AA4-B42E-6F795A182525& Options=info%7C&Search=&Refresh=1

Modifications from Advanced Rev 1 to Final include:

ltem F.1. — Agenda Report corrected; Agreement replaced.

ltem F.9. — Agenda Report updated.

- Item F.10. — Agenda Report updated.

- ltem F.11. — Agenda Report updated.

- Item F.15. — Attachments corrected.

- Item G.2. — Scrivener’s error corrected in Attachment.

- Item |.2. — New Agenda Item added.

- Note: Previous items 1.2. and I.3. have been renumbered to 1.3. and 1.4., respectively.

Thank you,

Cathy

Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 2:28 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Revision 1 to Advanced Agenda Package - December 5, 2023 Regular
Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

Revision1 to the Advanced Agenda Package for the December 5, 2023 Regular Board Meeting has
been uploaded to the County's BEACH — http://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx

Modifications include:

Minutes Approval — Addition of November 2, 2023 Zoning Meeting Minutes
Item F.15. — Additional attachments added.
Item F.19. — New Agenda ltem added.

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 10:05 AM

To: Clerk to the Board

Cc: Donna Scott

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]FW: Advanced Agenda Package for the December 5, 2023 Regular
Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Here you go @

From: Lively, Cathy

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 5:44 PM

To: Advanced Agenda <Advanced-Agenda@brevardfl.gov>; CGroup <CGroup@brevardfl.gov>; CNTYMGR_Staff
<CNTYMGR_Staff@brevardfl.gov>; Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>

Subject: Advanced Agenda Package for the December 5, 2023 Regular Meeting

Good Evening,

The Advanced Agenda Package for the December 5, 2023 Regular Board Meeting has been
uploaded to the County’s BEACH - http://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx

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
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.qov
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"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



